

**KANSAS CITY POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY**

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Thirteen~~ Revised Sheet No. 24A

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 ~~Twelfth~~ Revised Sheet No. 24A

Deleted: Twelfth

Deleted: Eleventh

For Missouri Retail Service Area

**UNDERUTILIZED INFRASTRUCTURE RIDER**  
Schedule UIR

**UNDERUTILIZED AREAS:**

The following areas have been determined to be underutilized:

1. Kansas City – The area west of Locust Street, north of 17<sup>th</sup> Street, east of Baltimore Avenue, and south of Truman Road.
2. Kansas City – The area:
  - A. West of Virginia Avenue, north of Swope Parkway, east of Troost Avenue, and south of Emanuel Cleaver Boulevard, and
  - B. Within 500' to the north and 500' to the south of 43rd Street between Oak Street and Broadway Boulevard.

Deleted: ~~North Kansas City – The area west of Swift Street, north of 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue, east of the railroad tracks, and south of 23<sup>rd</sup> Avenue.~~

Issued: May 10, 2019  
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: June 9, 2019  
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: November 6, 2018

Deleted: December 6, 2018